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SKRABANICH, Rachel (rskra1)

From: SKRABANICH, Rachel (rskra1)
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2024 4:08 PM
Subject: FW: South Queensland Defence Work Experience Program (DWEP) Remaining Programs 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
Please see below our upcoming Defence Work Experience Programs (DWEP) for the remainder of 2024 in our region. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to 
contact us.  
 
The Defence Work Experience Program (DWEP) is a national Youth Program that provides young Australians with an interest in a Defence career, the opportunity to gain 
exposure to a range of job roles available within Defence and the Australian Public Service. Defence work experience activities are designed to be hands on and interactive 
so that young people can make informed career decisions. 
 
We are pleased to advise the following programs are now taking applications online: 
 

2024 SQLD PROGRAMS   

Defence Work Experience Program (DWEP) WEP Number Program Dates Applications Close Location 
Army Familiarisation Program 29-31 July 2024 WEP/00116/24 09-Jun-24 Gallipoli Barracks 
Army Aviation Familiarisation Program 10-12 September 2024 WEP/03055/24 28-Jul-24 Swartz Barracks 
Army Familiarisation Program 30 Sep-02 Oct 2024 WEP/03060/24 18-Aug-24 Gallipoli Barracks 
Air Force Indigenous Youth Program 13-16 October 2024 WEP/03272/24 25-Aug-24 RAAF Base Amberley 
Air Force Familiarisation Program *Allocation Full 21-23 October 2024 WEP/03745/24 N/A RAAF Base Amberley 
Army Familiarisation Program 28-30 October 2024 WEP/03597/24 18-Aug-24 Gallipoli Barracks 
Army Aviation Familiarisation Program 5-7 November 2024 WEP/03605/24 01-Sep-24 Swartz Barracks 
Army Familiarisation Program 25-27 November 2024 WEP/03680/24 13-Oct-24 Gallipoli Barracks 

 
Places are limited and students are strongly encouraged to submit complete and considered applications as soon as possible to avoid disappointment. We work alongside 
ADF Units to bring students a valuable experience with serving personnel and therefore unforeseen changes or operational commitments may result in a placement being 
changed, postponed and/or cancelled at short notice. 
 
Please monitor the DWEP website for updates on the program and to apply. Any questions regarding the work experience programs within South QLD can be forwarded to 
the South QLD Work Experience Program email address sqld.workexperience@defence.gov.au. Should you wish to be removed from our mailing list please let us know via 
email, please also feel free to share this information within your networks to anyone interested in knowing more. 
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Kind regards,  
 
Julie Bailey 
South Queensland Work Experience Co-ordinator  
Defence Work Experience Program| Youth Directorate  
Reserve and Cadet Support Division 
Military Personnel Organisation| Defence People Group | Defence 

 
BLD 737 | RAAF Base Amberley | QLD 4306 
P: 07 5361102 | M: 0429638790 Email: sqld.workexperience@defence.gov.au  
Websites: www.defenceyouth.gov.au and www.defence.gov.au/workexperience 
 
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious 
criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
 
 


